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Sir/ Dr./Spook Jeremy Farrar was the wizard
who put the Proximal Origins conspiracy
together to cover up the lab origin and likely
deliberate use of this bioweapon, to usher in
the Great Reset.

Now he is the WHQ's Chief Scientist. Want the guy with blood on his hands
deciding the care you get during the next pandemic? EXIT the WHO.

ﬁt MERYL NASS
<, ' JuL24,2023
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As the central person funding the WHO Solidarity and UK Recovery clinical trials on
hospitalized COVID patients through the Wellcome Trust, Jeremy also is responsible
for overdosing over 2500 patients with HCQ and killing many, to sink the use of HCQ
for COVID. He got knighted for this work.
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Message

From: seremy Farrar [ RN

Sent: 2/8/2020 1:27:14 PM

To: Kristian G. Andersen Drosten, Christian

cc: Edward Holmes Andrew Rambaut rigarry NG
r.fouchier | NG r.v2i2nce 1 IEEGEGEGEGEGEGE; coiinsf( ' : Josie Golding
I «oooman< N Vike Ferguson

Subject: Re: [ext] 2019 N-CoV

We now have (and we will get more) the pangolin data (Eddie has) we think we can tie this up even tighter with the next
iteration and make a conclusive statement which will then be the go to scientific statement to refer to.

Eddie and | have just come off a call with the National Academy of Medicine in the US — who the White House has asked
to produce a report on this....

Farrar: No way Kristian. We just go for it! Eddie thinks that the pangolin data closes the
o, case. We just tighten even more the zoonotic case in the draft and we have the ‘GO TO

SCIENTIFIC STATEMENT' that will become the reference.

Then we can plug it to the the National Academy of Medicine and White House too.

From: "Kristian G. Andersen"

Date: Saturday, 8 February 2020 at 21:16

To: "Drosten, Christian" INEREG_G_G_G_———

Cc: Jeremy Farrar , Edward Holmes I
I, ' fgarry

I Francis Collins [INEG_G_ o uci Josie
Golding , Marion Koopmans— Mike Ferguson

Subject: Re: [ext] 2019 N-CoV

A lot of good discussion here, so | just wanted to add a couple of things for context that | think are important - and why
what we're considering is far from “another conspiracy theory”, but rather is taking a valid scientific approach to a
question that is increasingly being asked by the public, media, scientists, and politicians (e.g., | have been contacted by
Science, NYT, and many other news outlets over the last couple of days about this exact question).

To Ron's question, passage of SARS-like CoVs have been ongoing for several years, and more specifically in Wuhan under
BSL-2 conditions - see references 12-15 in the document for a few examples. The fact that Wuhan became the epicenter
of the ongoing epidemic caused by nCoV is likely an unfortunate coincidence, but it raises questions that would be
wrong to dismiss out of hand. Our main work over the last couple of weeks has been focused on trying to disprove any
type of lab theory, but we are at a crossroad where the scientific evidence isn't conclusive enough to say that we have
high confidence in any of the three main theories considered. Like Eddie - and | believe Bob, Andrew, and everybody on
this email as well - | am very hopeful that the viruses from pangolins will help provide the missing pieces. For now, giving
the lab theory serious consideration has been highly effective at countering many of the circulating conspiracy theories,
including HIV recombinants, bioengineering, etc. - here's just one

example: https://www.factcheck.org/2020/02/baseless-conspiracy-theories-claim-new-coronavirus-was-

Lbigengineered/

As to publishing this document in a journal, | am currently not in favor of doing so. | believe that publishing something
that is open-ended could backfire at this stage. | think it's important that we try to gather additional evidence - including
waiting on the pangolin virus sequences and further scrutinize the furin cleavage site and O-linked glycans - before

Andersen: Wait, guys... I am not sure about publishing this, and we need more data
anyway, especially about the 99% pangolin claims..

REV0000722
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Farrar is responsible for Wellcome Leap, which Whitney Webb unpacked for us back in
2021. Here is what Whitney had to say about him and his Leap:

https://unlimitedhangout.com/2021/06/investigative-reports/a-leap-toward-
humanitys-destruction/

Jeremy Farrar, Pandemic Narrative Manager

While Dugan and Gabriel ostensibly lead the outfit, Wellcome Leap is the brainchild
of Jeremy Farrar and Mike Ferguson, who serve as its directors. Farrar is the
director of the Wellcome Trust itself, and Ferguson is deputy chair of the Trust’'s
board of governors. Farrar has been director of the Wellcome Trust since 2013 and
has been actively involved in critical decision making at the highest level globally
since the beginning of the COVID crisis. He is also an agenda contributor to the
World Economic Forum and cochaired the WEF's Africa meeting in 2019.

Farrar's Wellcome Trust is also a WEF strategic partner and cofounded the COVID
Action Platform with the WEF. Farrar was more recently behind the creation of
Wellcome's COVID-Zero initiative, which is also tied to the WEF. Farrar has framed
that initiative as "an opportunity for companies to advance the science which will
eventually reduce business disruption.” Thus far it has convinced titans of finance,
including Mastercard and Citadel, to invest millions in research and development at
organizations favored by the Wellcome Trust.

Wellcome Trust Director Jeremy Farrar with NTI Co-Chairman Sam Nunn,
who led the 2001 Dark Winter exercise. Source: NTl.com
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...One Fauci email, dated February 25, 2020, and sent by Amelie Rioux of the WHO,
stated that Jeremy Farrar’s official role at that time was “to act as the board's focal
point on the COVID-19 outbreak, to represent and advise the board on the science
of the outbreak and the financing of the response.” Farrar had previously chaired
the WHQ's Scientific Advisory Council. The emails also show the preparation, within
a ten-day period, of the SARS-CoV-2 "‘origins” paper, which was entitled “The
Proximal Origin of SARS-CoV-2" and was accepted for publication by Nature
Medicine on March 17, 2020. The paper claimed that the SARS-CoV-2 virus could
only have come from natural origins as opposed to gain-of-function research, a
claim once held as gospel in the mainstream but which has come under
considerable scrutiny in recent weeks.

Shaping the presentation of an origin story for a virus of global significance is
something Farrar has been involved with before. In 2004-5, it was reported that
Farrar and his Vietnamese colleague Tran Tinh Hien, the vice director at the
Hospital for Tropical Diseases, were the first to identify the re-emergence of the
avian flu (H5N1) in humans. Farrar has recounted the origin story on many
occasions, stating: “It was a little girl. She caught it from a pet duck that had died
and she'd dug up and reburied. She survived.” According to Farrar, this experience
prompted him to found a global network in conjunction with the World Health
Organization to "improve local responses to disease outbreaks.”
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Northern Mainer just now

A woman scorned...I'm loving all your articles!
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